Lewis, Sally A

From: Mcgee, Darcie A

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc: Barker, Virginia H; Valliere, Christine V; Bentley, Eden
Subject: Two page replacement for Daunheimer item H.3
Attachments: Stipulated Final Order signed.pdf

Sally,

Attached please find a very slightly modified, signed stipulated order to replace the unsigned version in the agenda
package. It replaces the first two pages of Attachment A — Stipulated Order. Do you also need a strikethrough version?

Thanks,
Darcie

Darcie McGee

Enwvirorumental Resources Management

Natural Resources Management Department

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Bldg: A, Room 219

Viera, FL 32940

Phone (321) 633-2016

darcie.mcgee@brevardfl.gov
http.//www.brevardfl.gov/NaturalResources/EnvironmentalResources

ﬁf-‘km consider the environment before printing this amall.



Deborah Thomas
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From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 2:53 PM
To: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy

Rowe
Subject: FW: D1 Draft Ordinance ltem H4 BOCC meeting 3-26-19
Attachments: D1 draft ordinance 03262019.docx
Hello ladies,

This attached ordinance was sent to the Commissioners for discussion at the March 26'™ meeting along with Agenda
Iltem H 4. Itis not part of the agenda but will be part of the discussion. So this is FYI

Thanks,

Sally

From: Newell, Marcia

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Abbate, Frank B

Cc: Lewis, Sally A; Roth, Joy; Mascellino, Carol; Pritchett, Rita; Craddock, Amy; Bentley, Eden
Subject: D1 Draft Ordinance Item H4 BOCC meeting 3-26-19

Good afternoon,

On behalf of Commissioner Pritchett, please see attached Ordinance for Item H4 to be
distributed to Commissioners.

Thank you.

Regards,

Hancia Vewell
Legislative Aide to Commissioner Rita Pritchett
Marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov

rzy -
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fdrevard

District 1 Commission Office

2000 S. Washington Avenue, Suite 2
Titusville, Florida 32780
321-607-6901

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the
offices of elected officials are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.



"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing,"



Deborah Thomas
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From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 3:29 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Final Agenda revised

The final agenda and the final agenda package has been revised to add on Agenda Item J 6.

The update is on the intranet and on the web page.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FI- 32940
327-633-2070
Sally-lewis@brevardfl-gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager's Office, which is not exempt or confidential pursuant to
Chapter T19 of the Florida Statutes, is public record- If you do not want the public record contents of your e-mail or your
e~mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to
this entity: Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing:

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



_Deborah Thomas
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From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 1:43 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Final Agenda

The final agenda is on the Intranet and on the Web Page.
Changes are:

Agenda H 3 - signed Stipulated Order replaced unsigned.
Agenda H 4 - Placeholder replaced with completed agenda.
Agenda F 15 ~ Appointment added

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FlI- 32940
327-633-2070
Sally-lewis@brevardfl-gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager's Office, which is not exempt or confidential pursuant to
Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record: If you do not want the public record contents of your e-mail or your
e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to
this entity- Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing:

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 1:36 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Ce: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Advanced Agenda Rev 3

A revised advanced agenda is on the Intranet for your review. Agenda Items E 6 and ] 5 have been added.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FlI- 32940
327-633-20710
Sally-lewis@brevardfl-gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager's Office, which is not exempt or confidential pursuant to
Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record- If you do not want the public record contents of your e-mail or your
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 8:15 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Advanced Agenda for 3-26-19

The advanced agenda for the Mardch 26™ meeting has been revised and is on the Intranet for your review. A Public

Hearing placeholder was added and the resolution for Agenda J4 was replaced.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FI- 32940
327-633-2070
Sally-lewis@brevardfl-gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential pursuant to
Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record- If you do not want the public record contents of your e-mail or your
e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to

this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing:

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 4:36 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: March 26, 2019 Advanced Agenda

The advanced agenda is on the Intranet for your review. There are going to be additional items added.

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Uay
Viera, Fl- 32940
327-633-2070
Sally-lewis@brevardfl gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential pursuant to
Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record: [f you do not want the public record contents of your e-mail or your
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 8:26 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Adv Agenda for 3-26-19

The advanced agenda for the March 26, 2019 Board meeting should be completed by this afternoon at 4:00

p-m. There are a lot of draft items still out there so please do your best to get them entered and approved. I always
appreciate your help.

Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl- 32940
327-633-2070
Sally:lewis@brevardfi-gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential pursuant to
Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record- If you do not want the public record contents of your e-mail or your
e-maijl address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to
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



Kimberly Powell

From: Kimberly Powell

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Commissioner District 1; Commissioner District 2; Commissioner District 3;
Commissioner District 4; Commissioner District 5; Eden Bentley; Sally Lewis

Cc: Tammy Rowe

Subject: 03-26-2019 Regular minutes for approval

Attachments: 03-26-2019 Regular.doc

All,

Attached are the minutes from March 26, 2019, which will be considered by the Board on April 23, 2019.

Have a wonderful day.

Kimberly Powell

Recording Secretary

Clerk to the Board

(321) 637-2001
Kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us



